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Code A
From: | CodeA |
Sent: 27 April 2009 09:07
To: Code A

Subject: Ref. 24083/2009

Dear lan

Gosport Inquest

Thank you for your recent letter to the NMC.

All new cases go through an initial assessment process. This includes looking at the nature of the
allegations and deciding whether we need any further information from you to proceed. After the
initial assessment, a case officer will write to you and guide you through the rest of the process.

The assessment process may take up to 21 days. If you have not heard from us by 27 May 2009 ,
please calluson; Code A :or email using the address shown at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Sent on behalf of

Code A

27/04/2009
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L Code A |

From: i CodeA

Sent: 23 April 2009 11:53

To: 'lan Gordon’; NMC Fitness To Practise
Ce: . Code A |

Subject: RETGosportinquest

Complaint acknowledged.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ian Gordon [mailto! Code A :
Sent: 20 April 2009 15:38

To: NMC Fitness To Practise

Subject: Gosport Inguest

Hello,

One of the family members present at the "Gosport Inquest" states that he has received
information PROVING that a number of nurses lied under oath in court in regard to
actions they took which resulted in un-necessary deaths.

Please confirm, by return of email, that this allegation will be investigated
immediately and pursued with as much rigour as the recent case regarding under-cover

filming which resulted in a nurse being struck off for doing entirely the wrong thing
for entirely the right reasons. :

Please further confirm that, if any evidence is found that relates to the wrongful

deaths, you will pass all this evidence to the police and the Crown Prosecution
Service.

Best regards, ' .
Ian mailto: Code A ;
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Code A
From: | __CodeA
Sent: 22 April 2009 16:49
To: 'lan Gordon'; NMC Fitness To Practise
Subject: RE: Gosport Inquest
Dear Ian,

Thank you for your email. To help me identify the correct practitioner, would you mind
please providing me some more information about this case i.e. the full name of the
practitioner, and when this inquest happened?

Thank you and kind regards.

Code A

————— Original Message-----
From: Ian Gordon [mailto: Code A :
Sent: 20 April 2009 15:3
To: NMC Fitness To Practise
Subject: Gosport Inquest

Hello,

One of the family members present at the "Gosport Inquest" states that he has received
information PROVING that a number of nurses lied under oath in court in regard to
actions they took which resulted in un-necessary deaths.

Please confirm, by return of email, that this allegation will be investigated
immediately and pursued with as much rigour as the recent case regarding under-cover
filming which resulted in a nurse being struck off for doing entirely the wrong thing
for entirely the right reasons.

Please further confirm that, if any evidence is found that relates to the wrongful
deaths, you will pass all this evidence to the police and the Crown Prosecution
Service.

Best regards, : !
Ian mailto:i Code A :
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i CodeA |

From: Code A :

Sent: 23 April 2009 11:56

To: i_..CodeA !

Subject: FW: Re[2]: Gosport Inquest

I wrote to Ian and asked him to provide some more details about this matter and this
is the response I received from him.

Many thanks.

Code

----- Original Message-----

From: Ian Gordon [mailtoi Code A
Sent: 22 April 2009 17:06
To: | Code A E

Subject: Re(2]7 Gosport Inquest

It's the one that was in the news very recently into the deaths of 10 elderly

patients, which decided that several of them had been grossly over-medicated. (For

. example, a man who was given large quantities of diamorphine for an injury which in
85% of cases should be treated by fitting a sling and over-the-counter painkillers.)

Best regards, '
Ian mailto: Code A i




